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Smith, Ralph N - DNR

From: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR; Loveland, Vicky
Subject: RE: Solon Springs sites
Attachments: 3127_001.pdf; 3128_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Attached are the site layout maps  and groundwater data tables for the Smith’s Union 76 Station (Former) site.  New 
monitoring wells MW-9 and MW-10 showed no laboratory detects.  Also, our original down-gradient wells MW-7 and 
MW-8 also showed no laboratory detections during the last sampling event conducted on 6/20/18. 
 
Our clients private well, forestry service private well, and Lucias County Park private well were all sampled.  We could 
not collect a sample from the daycare as the daycare manager would not allow us to sample even though the property 
owner had given access to sample at 6:00 P.M., however the property owner could not be contacted the day of 
sampling.  We also could not collect a private well sample at 9312 E. Main St. as we got no response from the property 
owners and the house appears vacant. 
 
We will be collecting a second round of groundwater in September followed by the report. 
 
Any questions let me know. 
Thanks, 
 
Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 

From: Smith, Ralph N - DNR <Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:39 PM 
To: Loveland, Vicky <Vicky.Loveland@aptim.com> 
Cc: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Subject: RE: Solon Springs sites 
 
Hi Vicky, 
 
It’s been a nice summer – yes, and I hope the same can be said for yourself as well.  Yes, I learned from METCO that the 
wells were installed and re-surveyed.  They were unable to gain access to potable wells to sample those for the source 
property on Smith’s Union 76 and for the day care property.  I’m copying Jason Powell with METCO on this email and if 
additional information or corrections are needed with this information – he should be able to clarify or confirm things. 
 
Take Care, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
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Ralph N. Smith 
Northern Region Hydrogeologist  
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Division of Environmental Management 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
101 S. Webster St., PO Box 7921 
Madison, WI  53707-7921 
Phone: (608) 261-6543 
Fax: (608) 267-7646 
Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
     

 
 
 

From: Loveland, Vicky [mailto:Vicky.Loveland@aptim.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:26 PM 
To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR <Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Solon Springs sites 
 
Hello Ralph! Hope you’re having a nice summer. It sure has been a hot one! I just want to touch base with you on the 
site and see if anything has been done for the Smith Union downgradient work. The wells they were looking at installing 
would have assisted us with downgradient definition of the plume, but I know there was some concern with access to 
the proposed locations that last time I spoke to Ron Anderson at METCO. Have the wells been installed yet or has there 
been any other activity there? please get back to me when you can. Thanks. 
 
 

 
 
Victoria L. Loveland 
Engineer 3 
Phone: 715-432-6152 
Fax: 225-987-8573 
Vicky.loveland@aptim.com  
 
APTIM 
8725 Rosehill Road 
Suite 450 
Lenexa, KS 66215 
 







1

Smith, Ralph N - DNR

From: Harris, Jon <jharris@douglascountywi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR
Subject: RE: Solon Springs sites

Thanks Ralph!  Good to hear from you, hope all is well. 
 
Looks like we are safe here at the office and in the park.  The “plume” looks like it hasn’t changed much from what was 
reported previously. 
 
I haven’t heard anything from the building owner since you came up for our meeting… can’t remember how long ago that 
was so I’m assuming it’s still an open case. 
 
Thanks again for sharing and have a good rest of the week. 
 
-Jon 
 

From: Smith, Ralph N - DNR [mailto:Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 3:58 PM 
To: Harris, Jon 
Subject: FW: Solon Springs sites 
 
Hi Jon, 
 
Good Afternoon.  Here is this groundwater raw data for areas of concern to Douglas County Forestry Dept. which I just 
received – FYI.  Any questions or concerns, call anytime. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Ralph N. Smith 
Northern Region Hydrogeologist  
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Division of Environmental Management 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
101 S. Webster St., PO Box 7921 
Madison, WI  53707-7921 
Phone: (608) 261-6543 
Fax: (608) 267-7646 
Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
     

 
 
 

From: Jason Powell [mailto:jasonp@metcohq.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 2:13 PM 
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To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR <Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov>; Loveland, Vicky <Vicky.Loveland@aptim.com> 
Subject: RE: Solon Springs sites 
 
Attached are the site layout maps  and groundwater data tables for the Smith’s Union 76 Station (Former) site.  New 
monitoring wells MW-9 and MW-10 showed no laboratory detects.  Also, our original down-gradient wells MW-7 and 
MW-8 also showed no laboratory detections during the last sampling event conducted on 6/20/18. 
 
Our clients private well, forestry service private well, and Lucias County Park private well were all sampled.  We could 
not collect a sample from the daycare as the daycare manager would not allow us to sample even though the property 
owner had given access to sample at 6:00 P.M., however the property owner could not be contacted the day of 
sampling.  We also could not collect a private well sample at 9312 E. Main St. as we got no response from the property 
owners and the house appears vacant. 
 
We will be collecting a second round of groundwater in September followed by the report. 
 
Any questions let me know. 
Thanks, 
 
Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 

From: Smith, Ralph N - DNR <Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:39 PM 
To: Loveland, Vicky <Vicky.Loveland@aptim.com> 
Cc: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Subject: RE: Solon Springs sites 
 
Hi Vicky, 
 
It’s been a nice summer – yes, and I hope the same can be said for yourself as well.  Yes, I learned from METCO that the 
wells were installed and re-surveyed.  They were unable to gain access to potable wells to sample those for the source 
property on Smith’s Union 76 and for the day care property.  I’m copying Jason Powell with METCO on this email and if 
additional information or corrections are needed with this information – he should be able to clarify or confirm things. 
 
Take Care, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Ralph N. Smith 
Northern Region Hydrogeologist  
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Division of Environmental Management 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
101 S. Webster St., PO Box 7921 
Madison, WI  53707-7921 
Phone: (608) 261-6543 
Fax: (608) 267-7646 
Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov 
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 dnr.wi.gov 
     

 
 
 

From: Loveland, Vicky [mailto:Vicky.Loveland@aptim.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:26 PM 
To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR <Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Solon Springs sites 
 
Hello Ralph! Hope you’re having a nice summer. It sure has been a hot one! I just want to touch base with you on the 
site and see if anything has been done for the Smith Union downgradient work. The wells they were looking at installing 
would have assisted us with downgradient definition of the plume, but I know there was some concern with access to 
the proposed locations that last time I spoke to Ron Anderson at METCO. Have the wells been installed yet or has there 
been any other activity there? please get back to me when you can. Thanks. 
 
 

 
 
Victoria L. Loveland 
Engineer 3 
Phone: 715-432-6152 
Fax: 225-987-8573 
Vicky.loveland@aptim.com  
 
APTIM 
8725 Rosehill Road 
Suite 450 
Lenexa, KS 66215 
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Smith, Ralph N - DNR

From: Smith, Ralph N - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:39 PM
To: 'Loveland, Vicky'
Cc: Jason Powell (jasonp@metcohq.com)
Subject: RE: Solon Springs sites

Hi Vicky, 
 
It’s been a nice summer – yes, and I hope the same can be said for yourself as well.  Yes, I learned from METCO that the 
wells were installed and re-surveyed.  They were unable to gain access to potable wells to sample those for the source 
property on Smith’s Union 76 and for the day care property.  I’m copying Jason Powell with METCO on this email and if 
additional information or corrections are needed with this information – he should be able to clarify or confirm things. 
 
Take Care, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Ralph N. Smith 
Northern Region Hydrogeologist  
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Division of Environmental Management 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
101 S. Webster St., PO Box 7921 
Madison, WI  53707-7921 
Phone: (608) 261-6543 
Fax: (608) 267-7646 
Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
     

 
 
 

From: Loveland, Vicky [mailto:Vicky.Loveland@aptim.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:26 PM 
To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR <Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Solon Springs sites 
 
Hello Ralph! Hope you’re having a nice summer. It sure has been a hot one! I just want to touch base with you on the 
site and see if anything has been done for the Smith Union downgradient work. The wells they were looking at installing 
would have assisted us with downgradient definition of the plume, but I know there was some concern with access to 
the proposed locations that last time I spoke to Ron Anderson at METCO. Have the wells been installed yet or has there 
been any other activity there? please get back to me when you can. Thanks. 
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Victoria L. Loveland 
Engineer 3 
Phone: 715-432-6152 
Fax: 225-987-8573 
Vicky.loveland@aptim.com  
 
APTIM 
8725 Rosehill Road 
Suite 450 
Lenexa, KS 66215 
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